
- s e sg.qq %gwwa ,- --.W***- ,r. ,' ,.
'' '

, ' $ 'S

, +

- -

e ;. .
- .

.
, ./ - *

; t
,.

' ^,A = _
, , . - . -~ ,

, .-; ^ a . , - w. , q .m jg. . u. :> t- ;- s < - < , . .~ n25ite ^ ' :pj . :)- .( ' '
~ ,

..'-s
-

.y . ?. .}',
, ,# m

-

.
~ -

,
u . g,

,
' .

.
e

- ,c .a
, . , .

.* > e.. . ,
.

L
. .

. _ > ..}c_
3 - Regulatory Docke(3|g '

.s

.s -
. j_ m

; .

, ,
,, . ~.

. ( - d. -..
. , .

. . ., -

y'-

NUCLEAR REGULATOR QM @ '

,

{ }
' #

' '
'5- ggg

~ ' / y [ G ;;; j s R[h|& y
.,

.

gy
;

" U ld
.

-

~ ~

a. .:. x : p. "s. g .,n/6 5
~

Q 't i
.-

, -._ -
s y\,

c - .u.,,''g ,,,
11

- . w vs . . ,. ,

c. -

. \\ ..+ 2;,
.

.

. c< , .p e^ v; 'u
.i

-

(o > D .{a
. .-

i ~IN THE MATTER OF: 4'.
''d-'

* .sDocket Nos. -j. ,

. TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and b,

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING. 50-34GA ?i
'

CO. '4 '
. S0- 500A.

'"
-

.c '
~ ,3,< - ' Lm.. , a.

, .(Davis-Desse Nuclea. r, ~ Power .
50-501A

- oj- , -

-m.
-

.

. - ~ 2- <

. Station,. Units 1, ;2y and 3) . ~
.

' y} |

; i

<

.

., ;~c , ',

;? ' and- ' .3-

.)j l'Q ,;;3
..

''

50-440A N'

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING 50-((fLA jCo., et a1 *

"
. ~-.

.A-
.

6 " '
,

. (Perry Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 & 2)
-

s

,
' _ )j,

'

Place Silver Spring, Maryland '

e.

Date - PagesThursday,'19 February 1976 5246- 5316 j
. _ '.-

.

d
*

4
,

L, 1

i-
3

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS i
;1 .

a.

POOR QUALITY PAGES 1
'l' j

t

.!

Telephoe:
.,

(Code 202) 547-6222
.

!
'

' ACE - FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC. >

>

otticiai ser-ters
g n g g g g 0 goo' ,, j

415 Second Sereet, N.E. f" .,

Washingean, D. C. 20002

- NATIOMWIDE COVERAGE
_ .)

,.

,

.~ 5
, -

1
, . _ . _ _ - - a_ - - -

- -

- - . ,. . , , . , . _ . ,, . - , . . . .-. , , _ - . _ . -
-. . . , . , , - , , - . . . - . , - - . _ _ . . . _ . _ _ _ _ _- - a A u-- _ .-.=,_...._. _-.__ _ ._a,~~_.~..___ . , _ ' _ _ _a ~-

_,



- - . . . . - . . . - . . . . . -.~ _ . - . _ _ _ _ _ _

5246

bw
1 UNITED STATES OF NIDRICA !

MUCLEAR IEGUIJTORY CC!!'1ISSICN |

2
____________._______._____..__________.e

:3
In the !4atter of : Oc0kac Hoc.

m
:' 4

TOLEDO c.DISON COMPAi!Y and : 53-346A

5 CLEVELATID ELECTRIC ILLU:11NATING CO. : 50-500A
: 50-501A

. 6 (Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, :

Units 1, 2 and 3) : 1

|7
- and :

'
'

8
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLU:4IMATIilG CO. : 50-440A
et al. : 50-441A

9

10 (Perry Nuclear Power Plant, :

Units 1 and 2) :
'

11
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . ':e

.

: 12
.

13 First. Floor Hearing Recm.
''

! 7915 Ec:: tern Avenue
g4

Silvar Spring, Mary 1 sad
1

15 Thursday, 19 Po.bruary 197G
.

Hearing in the above-entitled m.ttter was reconvar.ad,'

i

17 pursuant to adjournment, at 9:30 a m.,
,

,

18
DUFORE:

' HR. DOUGLAS RIGLER, Cltair: nan.

i. ,

MR. JOHN FR'lSIAK, N mbero
-

21 1R. IVAN SMITH, !!wber ,
t

i22 IAPPEARNICES:
.

As heretofore noted.

24

.;

25

'

. .- - . .

_ . - _ _



- . - _ - - . - - . . - . . - . . . - . - - -

5247

ar

I SEEEEdEE
( 2 i7IT:;rss : DIRECT CnOSS IU:DIRUE Bl: CROSS,

M. R. Dorsey 5248 5237 52C3 5313

4 (Further, 5314

5

- 6
FGR IDEJTIFICATIC:1 I:i EVIDCNC7:

c:ntIBITS

7
.

DJ-300(30011304) 5252 52818
.

9 DJ-301(14000065) 5262 a

10 DJ-302 (14000077-79) 526G u

11 DJ-303 (14000072) 5268 .

"

12 DJ-304 (14000073) n

"

13 DJ-305 (14000074) e

(
"

14 DJ-306 (14000081-82) ,,

"

15 DJ-307 (14000083) n

10 DJ-303 (14000068-69) 5270 e

DJ-309 (14000076) 5271 a
17

tG DJ-310 (30011765) 5272 o

19 DJ-311 (14000099) 5279 .

.

O ipplicants Exhibit 90(TE) 5296 3300
.

(ltr. dated Aug. 21, 1973,~

g from M. R. Dorsey to John

Cloer)

k' Applicants Exhibit 91(TE) 529G 3300
23 (ltr. dated Aug. 30, 1973,

from W. E. liOran to2

Board of Public Affairst

City of Napoleon, attn;' '

25 M. R. Dorsey )

- ~ .. -
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| _C O N._ T E .N_ T S (Centd) |
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i~ - -
( 2 FO*1 IDE3rIFICJh' ION IN EVIDE?OS ;E:3IBITS

3 Applicri.to 92(TE) 5297 5300
- (ltr. .fror.t'Mr. Dorsey

4 } to Mn.. Cloer.)

5 Applicants 93(TE) 5298
(ltr 4.ted Sept. 18,-

- 6 -

19.74, from W. R..Moran
to Mr. R.-Dorsey.)

.

DJ-312 (00016707) 5315
g

(00016708anh05) 5315DJ-313
g

10

11

12
l

13
(

14 ;

15
t
!

1
16 :

i
17

18 |
|

19
.

20
.

e

21

l

22 }
i

L \
23 I

i
E

N
i
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#1 E R O C E E D I,,N G S

.- arl MR. MELVIM ESRGI:R: The Depa::tr.unc would. lika in

call Mr. M. R. Dorsey ac its nr;u witn;ss.

^ Whereupon,
,

M. R. DORGEY

_ was called as a witness on behalf of tha D4p:.rtment of
i

Justice and, having been first du.1.y a.cora. waa es:cmined
.

and testified as follows: .

DIRECT 2:* MI'GTIONs
'

BY MR. MELVIK BERGER:

O Will you please stats your r.cna?

A Marshall Roy Dorsey.

Q What is your business add::ar.t,?

(' A 225 Riverview, Napolcon, Ohio.

O Are you testifying bede.y purce.an :o a .subicent.?

A Yes.

Q Would you briefly outline your aate?. tion after>

high school?

A Graducted from high schoci. I atcended tna
.

University of Florida and gra-luated with c enchaler of

- Science in electrical enginecring.

O What year was that?
/

I b A 1958.

Q Are you a member of any professiona. societice?
i -

'
- A Yes.,.

,

,

'

. - - - , , + , , , . . , - , , , - , , . - . - , , , , - - - . . .
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Q What societies?

( A The National Society of Professional Engineers,

the Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers.

[' Q Are you a registered professional engineer?

A Yes.
.

-

Q In what states?
.

A Ohio and Florida.
.

Q Can you briefly outline your employment

history after graduation from college?

A I went to work for Florida Power & Light

Company in Miami, Florida immediately after graduation.'

I worked for them in three different job categories.

I was approximately seven years in engineering in Daytona
(

Beach, Florida.

Then I moved to operations assistant supervisor
:

in Melbourne, Florida for approximately five years.

Then I moved to a district supervisor job in
;

i West Palm Beach, Florida for approximately two years,

after which I moved to Napoleon as manager of utilities for

~

the City of Napoleon.-

~

- I am director of utilities and public works

for the City of Napoleon presently.

(
b- Q When did you go to Napoleon?

i A December 1972.

I cnd 1-

_ _. .._ _ _ _ . .

_

_
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bwl y

G What are your present duties as Director of
,

'

S2 2
"

( Public Works?

3
A. Director of Public Works or my antire dution?

- 4
There is a difference.

5
g What are your entire dutics?

.

. A. I'm responsible for the managemsat, engineering,
7 planning, all of the nanagunent responsibilities for the
8

electric utility, water utility sanitary cewer utility,

9 street department, sanitation departmant and the cemetc.ry.
!O

G When you arrived in Napoleon approximately

what was Napoleon's ped: load 71

12
A Eest I can rcmamber it was in the neighborhood

,

13 of 15 megawatts.
(

1 ''
G What is the present paak load of Napoleon for the

15 past year?

16 A Last year we peaked roughtly 16 megcwatte. q

l
'7

-

B Do you know what month you reached ycar puak last' ;
,

i

18
year?

i19 A It was July or August. I would have to loc.'; ac I
.

20
the records to be sure. j

. ne
G When you first arrived in Napoleon, hcw wcs"'

22 Napoleon meeting its bulk pouer requirerents?

s 23
A. Our bulk power requirements -- r,re you cpe#cing

~49 of our purchase power requircuents cr the total requirmonte

'
'S' for the cystem?~'

m , - . . . 4...<m . . , , .. . , , , . . - - - - - - - .
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bw2 A He were operating a 12 megawatt coal-fired stean
g

g nerator and we had purchase power connection with Toledo
2

(' Edison Company..
a

Ue were generating approximately 75 percent of our
4em

t

*9" #** " "" "Y U * E #*" '

5

0 "" "E *"# "Y 9*"*'# * # PO# "" *
6

_ requirement and purchased a portion of its requirement?
7

*Y " **" '" " * * * Y ** "U "" *

8

approximately 1962, at which time the tie substation uas

constructed and they started buying a portion of their
)

requirement.

G So up until 1962 they generated all of their

requirements?

't A Yes.

G Is liapoleon still generating part of its
15 |

| requirement today?

A lio .
17

G Is it generating any of its requirement today?

A NO.
10

. G Uhen did it cease generating?

A We officially ceased generating in February of
21

1975. We restarted a plant during the sunnar of 1975
22

for a three-month period on a special contractual arranqcrent
,

\_ 23
for sale of the power.

24

G With whom was this contractual arrangement?
,

25

i

. . _ .. .
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?

1 A Toledo Edison Co'.pany.

O MR. IiELVIN 3EI'.GER: i Nculd like to hxc2 : .arl:ci
i

:\ !
3 ,| for identification as DJ--00 0, a deccr.ent cnticled |

9

:

4 ' Agraer:'ent," which is si:: pagan in 12ng':h c.nd '.aara I

5 | Justice Document Iituber 30011304
.

-6 (Tha docu.22:n ro Nered to was !
- - I !
i t

7 r.'arkad 7::hibit DJ-200 for 8

i
4 ,

f

8 idantification. ) !

I
t

9 BY MR. HI:LVIN 3"RGER: i. - ,

10 G Hr. Dorcay, is this the ;rtrg.2 menu yca
,

j
e

11 just had reference to? ,f
.

|
12 A Yes.

i.
.

13 G Mr. Dorsey, did cnyone at Toledo F.discn call
,
. .

- 14 you why Toledo Edison was antaring int; thic cgraanenn? }
I l;

l

) 15 A. Euring the discussicna that led up to thic
~

t
1 . .
; 10 agreenent, it uas discicsed ,md I den't think it wns any |
1 s

,

17 secret infornaticn, it was public inforrution, that Toled |
2

+
.

is Edisca did have some generction problems tha;'.rcre |

1s anticipated for their su:r. mar penk, dua to z. loca of a

-
1-

t

20 generator in Februar./ of that yacr.

? 21 6 Mr. Dorsey, hrn ycu had occasica eince yca

22 arrived in Napoleon to cenpare the ratu of :Inpolacn., ret c.il
l'

23 ,- rates of Napoleon to thesa of Tolude .idiaca in tha {, _ .

,

i
24 ac:r.a gacgraphic crea? i

!

s_ 25 i A Yes. |*
,

,
!

% Do you knew ':he reintienship hatveca the 2013d0 .

. 1

-
e e

i 4

, ,, ,,,,. ,, --~,,,n,- g .,,w.,e,=-,~,e .,.,s-, .n,. > ,--e.---- n- -e+ .,w--, a , -,w.,



_____. .

bw4
1

Edisonindustrial retail rates and Napolecn industrial

2 retail rates?
\

3 A The last time that I had reason to compare them
,

,m 4 was sometime last sunmer, at which tine we vere'
,

(

5 approxinately five percent belcw a specific custoncr that
'

c Toledo Edison is serving in our area. Uc had compared a

~

specific bill of that custcmer against our rate that they7

8 actually paid at that time, and we were approximately five

percent below Toledo Edison.9

ESl to

11

12

13

(
14

15

10

17

104

19

20
.

21

22

k-- 23

24

' 25
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Q Why did you i.ake this re.te comparison?

(^ A I was acked to by the ccmpany, I guars he. wac a

| purchasing agent.
,

I Q Which company would this bo?

A Campbell Scup Company.
,

- Q Do you knew the relationship bctucon the Toledo

Edison residential raten and those of the City of Napoleen?
,

A The -- I'm trying to r: member specifically. I

had investigated this last summer nito.

At that tima, as best I cc.n renember, we were

. running about 5 percent, comanhors in the neighborhood of

5 percent below Toledo Edison Company on residential ratas.

This was the residential rates in the county aren surrotudincj

the City of Napoleon.

Q Is that comparison still true today?

A The Toledo Edison Company recantly raicec their

rates or advertised the fact that they were going to raire

their rates which would further widen the gap on the

different in tha rate structure.,

Whether or not that new rata in in effsct. I'm
.

~

not sure. I haven't checked the filing date that they had

proposed to put the rate into of fect.

Q You indicated that it wculd viden the gap. Do
'

you know how much the gap would he under the proposed new
t

Toledo Edison rates?

. . _ _ , _
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MR. REYNOLDS: I object to that.*

'

CHAIPJGM RIGLEIa Ca wha': buis?
4

MR. REYNCLDS: He te.sti:'ied he f.ccsn't hnc.t

b the details of the ratss of prepocal b t TE. I!ce can he

j ,
testify as to the magnitude of the gcp?

;

CHAINGN RIGLZRt If he can anc.ec. I trill par: nit-
,

i
!

it.,

4 .

4

BY MR. MELVE! BERG.T.R :;
- ,

'

O Would you like to have the q: action roa.d bac::7 |

. A Yes. |
!
I (Whereupon, the reporter ree.d the

' pending question, as raquested.)
,

f

, . THE WITNESS: On cems rough comparicca I cado
(-

against the published rata, and tha legal r.otice in the Toledo

Blade, I believe it wac, the gap was about 20 por0 cat, 23,

best as I can reme:aber.

Toledo Edison t.*culd he appro:cima.taly 20 percent
I

higher than our rates. |

MR. SMITH: What wac that last statee nt? i,

I

,

What was the lact sentence you said?,

~

THE *. FITNESS : Toledo Udicon ratas rould be

approximately 20 percent higher than the Napol'.:cn ratas.
<

L DY ML MELVET BERGER:

Q Mr. Dorsey, to the best of your knculedge, is there
i i

any impediment which preventa che City of rapolcon from
i l

- _ . - . . _ .. .._... _ _ - . , , , . - . . _ ., - . - _ _ , _ _, ...._,4
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competing with Toledo Edison for customers located outside

~'
the city limits of Napolecn?

A The only obj ection that I'm aware of iu

I' the anti-pirating law. I don't know whether it is in

ef fect for a municipal or no t, bu t that uould ba one thing
.

that would have to be overcone if this wac to happen.

O Mr. Dorsey, do you know if Ncpoleon has
.

competed with Toledo Edicen for any industrial custcuers

' located outside the City of Napoleon?

A Yes.

Q Can you give us an example of one such situation?

A I'm not exactly sure of the data, but it was some

time, I think, in 1972. The Clevite Harris Ccmpany made a
;

changeover from Toledo Edison Ccmpany to a Napoleon power

system.

O How large a load was this custoner?
.

A Their present load is now slightly over one

megawatt demand. I don't know what their connu.mption is.

O
.

Do you know why they changed service?

A There was negotiation with the city man &ger at

that time about making the change, and it was based on a cost*

savings to the Clevite Harris,

k. Q Mr. Dorsey, when you first arrived in Napoleon

in December of 1972, was Napoleon in the proccas of

exploring alternate sources of bulk power supply?

.

e 9
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A Yes, they were.

~

Q What sources had they explcred at that time?

A They had adverticed for bida for Sulk power

supply.

Q At that time had they received any bidc?
.

A Yes.

Q Who was this bid submittod by?

A There was one bid roccived from Tri-County

Cooperative. There were no other bids.

Q Mr. Dorsey, do ycu knew .rhat the scurce of Ori-

County's bulk power supply wac au that time?

A The primary source vu the Zuckeys generator

in Steubenville.
(
.

Q Under that bid, was Mapoleon to purchase all of

its bulk power requirenents frca Tri-County Co-op?

A Could you repeat .the t, please?
..

Q Under the terms of the bids cuhmi.ited by

Tri-County, was Napoleon to purchace all of its bulh power

.

requirements-from the co-op throughout ths year?

A Again the bulk pewar requiremont -- do you

mean the power that we were going to buy, were w2 going

to buy it all from them, or was the entire need of the--

system to come from them?'-

Q The entire needs of bha cyaten.

A Tha centract offered was a seasonal power
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agreement which provided that we would generate with

our own generators during three months cut o' the year.

O What three months were those?

A December, January, and February.

O Do you know why you would be generating for

three months and purchasing for nine months?

.

The buckeye system experienced a uinter peckA

during those months, some time during those months, and,

they wanted '2s to not contribute to their winter peak on

their systen.

They offered us this con:ract that wculd

provide that we would contribute to their winter peak.

If we did, we would be penalized for it.

Q At that time did Napoleon have a winter peak or

summer peak?

A Summer peak.

O Does the fact that pcuer would be supplied to

you nine months out of the year on a seasonal basis have any

effect on the price of that power?
.

A Yes.

Q What would that effect be?

A The seasonal power arrangement was a much reduced
i
'

'- cost to the city. It was a cheaper rate by going to

seasonal power.

O Do you know why it was a cheaper rate?

_
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cr6 5259

A Essentially reducing the psak Gra7rd on any

generating systera improvea tha load .h ctor o f t~to .3yst =

and maken better usage of the systix. for g meratio: . I:';

utilizing tha more capacity over a lcnger period of tina,

you end up with a much better rot:.rn on irre:tment.

Therefore, by reducing thcir :2ah load, they,

could supply us with the kilawnte hears tra nzcdse' en a goed
.

load factor basia by limiting t'w contribution to the

peak de:nand. It was economical for thsm to do this.

end 3

s
~.

|

|
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G When you arrived in Napoleon had this bid you
Is4'

just referred to been evaluated?
I'5wl,

MR. REYNOLCS: Could I have the question'

3

again?
- 4

(The reporter read the pending question.),
5i

T!!E WITNESS: As best I remember,it had.
6

'

BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:
7

G What was that evaluation?
8

A the evaluation was a reccanendation that we take
9

the Tri-Ccunty Power contract.
10

0 At that time was Tri-County directly interconnected
11

with the City of Napolecn?
12

A No.
13

( G Has Tri-County ever been directly interconnected
14

with the City of Napoleon?
15 -

A Not to my knowledge.
16

0 liow did Tri-County intend to serve Napoleon?

17
A The proposal was that,uell, there were actually

18
twc proposals submitted. The initial proposal was that we

10
- would take service at their Liberty substation which would

20
- require the City to build a transniscion line from Napoleon

21
to Liberty Center.

22
The alternate proposal, which was the one that

L 23
we governed acceptance of the contract under , was that we

24
would take service at our existing substation where we new and

25
did have at that time our Toledo Edison purchase power tie.

-- . - _ _ _ .
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1 0 You are saying that you conditioned acceptance of

2
,

the agreement on the second alternativa; is that right?

3 A Yes.

4 C How did Tri-County intend to sorre you at that.,

5 existing substation?

6 A The intention was that we voeld serva every

7 existing transmission lines into enisting f acilitics.

'

8 C. Who cwned these existing transmiccion lines?

9 A Toledo Edison.

10 O co you know whether Toledo Edicon would ha.m.

.

11 had to have made any physical changes in its enisting

12 transmission network, in order to delivat ret;cr gancr2 tad

13 by Buckeye Power to the City of Napoleon?

(
14 A No, they would not hava.

'

15 CHAIM4AN RIGLER: Is Toledo Edison connected i

1

IG to Tri-City? f
i

17 THE WITNESS: The Toledo Ediscr. cystem served j

i
18 the Tri-County step down substations. Tri-Ccunty did not '

19 own any transmission lines,to my knowledge,
.

20 BY MR. MELVIN BERGER-
I
i

21 C Did Napoleon sign a contract with Tri-County? |

|
22 P A Yes. '

23 O At the time the contract was signad were there ! ,

24 any pre-conditions to chtaining service frc= Tri-County?

25 A Pre-conditions on whose part? |
1

0
l

:
I
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Ibw3 G Cn Napolcen's part.

2( n. Napoleon was required to lisconnect frca the

3 Toledo Edison purchase powar connection and gc.ncrcte foc

'' 30 days as an isolated syste prior to tehing the Tri-county

5 Power.

6 g Do you knew if Toledo Edison a; reed to provide.

7 Tri-County with a delifery point et this suNtation?

8
A. I was so informed by Tri-County.

9 MR. MELVIN BERGER: I would like to ha'Io marked

10 for identification as DJ-301, a doctrnant which is a lattsr

11 frcm Mr. F. Byron Wortmeb, U-o-r-t-m-e.-n , to Mr. Roy Dorsey, f

12 dated May 31, 1973, and bearing Departucnh of Justica

13 identification nt=ber 44000065.
14 There is an attachment to that document uhich is

15 NRC Staf f Exhibit 129.

1G Since that is (n evidence, I will not introeuca
17 that as a . epa:tment Exhibit.

10 (The dccument re-Jorred to wac ,

19 marked E::hibit DJ-301 for,

20 identificaticn.)
.

I
21 BY MR. MELVIN BERGER: 1

22 % Mr. Dersey, is thin the docun nt you just

(
23 had reference to?

#

24 A. Yes.

25 g 11r. Dorsey, were you infor:ted as co whether or not 7-

.!

v. ..-. ~
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!!R. REYNOLDS: Could you wait a cecond until I

bw4 find NRC-129? I'm sorry.
2

BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:
,

0 Tir. Drosey, were you inform 2d as to whether or(~ 4

not Toledo Edison would wheel this power tc the .

'

Nap le n s batation?
6

A. The acceptance of the contract was based on the fact
7

that they would wheel the pwcer. A id, as I remamber, we

were so informed, because we couldn't accept the contract

until we were assured they would wheel the pcwer.

G I would like to direct your attention for a moment

to the first page of NRC-129, which was tha attachment

to DJ-301, and in particular, to the third sentence there

,

which reads, " Assuming separation of the City of Napolaon

from our syten and successful ecntinuous cperation by the

City of Napoleon for 90 days on a scif-generating basis,

satisfactory settlement of the extra compensaticn for two-

way feed," and then it goes on.

Ity question is in reference to the last phrase.

"Satisf actory settlementi of the anura co 1pansation -?.or . .".

'

What effect this extra conpensaticn mentioned
21

here would have had on Napoleon. |
22 |

4

k- A. The primary interest that the City of Napoleon
23

1

had in buying the Tri-County Power was a cost savings to the i
24 |

|

City, which could be passed on to their customers. The ;

25

l
1

. . . . -

__ _
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bw5 compensation for two-way food vould fcrths:: raise thc prica
1

; of the pews that we had to huJ- ut.dcr 252 original ag t er.act
< 2.

i i
iwith *2ri-County and would substencially roduca t.ac fincncial '

; benefit to the City.,_

* I 4
\

0 Was an amounu of compen.3ation for the two-:ra'f
5

1
'

feed ever agreed upon?
6

A. No.
7

. rA Mr. Dorsey, did ycu ever inform Toledo Edison of
B

your intent to disconnect for 90~3ayn?
,

9

L Yes, I did.
10

4 G Do you recall what fcIn that oc .nuniention took'r.

11

A. $s I renamber it was a letter I wrote to ths ,

distrlet manager in Defianca, It. Cice r.
k

Q. I would like to show you new a doc::nnnt which
14

1

| il already in evidence as DJ-149 and ask you if . this is
'

15 i
ithe lettar you are referring to? ;

la !
5. Yes.

17

i
18 i

!

19
.

20

.

ES4 21 '
;

22

k..i
|23 -

24 I
!
i

25 i
t
.I -

I

i
'

1
e

_ , , , . . . . . . . . ~ ..%-s---- - - + - . +- -- '
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arl
Q if Napoleon disconnected fron: Toledo Edicon

i
for 90 days, where would Napolcon have gottca its power

from?~

\

A You mean during the 90-day disconnect?

O Yes.

A We would have generated all of our needs.

Q What would the effecc of this 90-day disconnect
,

have been on the type of operation -- strike that.

What would the effect of that type of operation

have been on the Napoleon syctem?

A The Napoleon system at that ti.T.e had two

generators which were operational. One of then was a six

! megawatt unit that had been derated to less chan five mega-

watts.

The other was a 12 megawatt unit which was

fairly new and fairly dependable.
I

We would have necessitated that we run both
i

units during this period. The six megawatt unit was in

questionable condition, had given un trouble every time we

had run it for the past few years.

The 12 megawatt unit was a gecd unti, but again

had a history of unscheduled shutdowns of three or four(

months. And by being isolated and having to supply the

; entire needs of the Napoelon system through our own

generators, we would have escentially reduced the reliability

.

. - - =

_ _ . - -
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of our power to our customers to a larie enten:.
<

Q Did you inform ycur custornera c" ycur plapnsd

shutdown?
s

A Yes.

MR. MELVIM LERGER: I uould like to have marked

for identification as DJ 302 a three-page letter frcm M. R.

Dorsey on the letterhead of the City of IMpoleen, and
,
.

addressed to " Dear customer."

BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:

O Mr. Dorsey, I would like to ask you if this

is the letter you just had reference to?

A Yes.

( Q Did you raccive any replian fr:7. your custo!r.cus?

CHAIP. MAN RIGLER: What are t'.n nt: .ters on that?

MR. MELVIU DI:RGER: The nu'.ter is 14000077 through

79.

(Che docuraenc referrt.d to

was marked DJ 302 for

identification.)
.

SY MR. MEENIN BERGER:

.

Q Mr. Dorsey, did you receive any replias frcm any

of your customers?

A Yes.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: I would like r.o now have

marked for identification as DJ 203 a letter frem C. U.

-. -.
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Reace, R-e-a-c-e, purchese agent, to the City of Napoleon,
/

1,

dated August 6, 1573.

I would like to have marked for identificchion, . .

(
as DJ 304 --

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is the number?

- MR. MELVIN BERGER: 14000072.

,
I would like to have identified as DJ 304 a

one-page letter from Earl Short, addressed to the City

of Napoleon, dated August 7,1973, and baaring

Department document number 14000073.

I would like to have marked for identification

as DJ 305 a letter from David E. Blesser, B-1-e-s-s-e-r,

( addressed to Ray Dorsey, which I believe is a mistche,

dated August 10, 1973, and bearing number 14000074.

I would like to have marked for identification

as DJ 306 a two-page handwritton note, tha first paga

of which, first half of which is apparently thc letter

Mr. Dorsey just identified as the one he sent to his

customers, dated ja the left-hand corner, center of the.

,

first page, August 8, 1973, and signed by Mr. and Mrs.
.

Carl J. Basil, B-a-s-i-1, which bears Deparment of Justice

document number 14000081 through 82.
(

I would also.like to have marked for identifica-

tion as DJ 307 a two-page document from John W. Shugar,

S-h-u-g-a-r, addreased to the City of Napolaan, dated

_ __ _ - _ _ . _ ~ _
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August 21, 1973, and bearing Department of Juctice
(

document number 14000033.

(The docunents referred toc
I

wore marked DJ Exhibits

303 thru 307, for

. idi r.tificatica.)

BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:

O I would like to ask you if the documents we

have just marked are the -- are some of the responses .which

you just referred to?

A Yes.

O Mr. Dorsey, did you investigate the possibility

( of securing other reserves for your system during the 90-

day cutoff?

A Yes, I did.

O What investigation did you make? Wha t was

the extent of your investigation?

A We attempted to find scme type of portable diesel

or turbine generator that we could rent and bring in and-

set up as an emergency source to supply pcwer in case we lost

one of our coal-fired turbines.

( The only thing we were able to find was a 30 '

megawatt gas turbine which we could lease for a period of

three months for a quarter of a million dollsrs, whether

we used it or not.

. . .. . _ ~ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . ~ _ . -_
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Q Was that a practical aclution to your prob 1:c?

A No, it was not. The engase in.s much tco high.

Q Did you communicats your concern about the 90-day
,

e

cutoff to Toledo Edison?

A Yes, I did.

O Do you recall to whom you cccr.unicated it?

A Mr. Cloor.
.

O I would like to shou feu a doctraent tha;; is

in evidence as Nnc 130.

I would like to ask you if this is the

communication you are referring to?

i

A Yes, it is.

[ Q What were you aching for in thia Oci.:nunication?

A I asked them to waive the 90-day dis 9onnset

clause in the Tri-County contrnet.

Q Did you receive a respcase frca Toledo Edison?

A Yes.

Q What was the nature of that respoace?

,
A They refusod to waive.

Q I would like to chew you a document which is

in evidence as NRC 131, and ask ycu if thin is the

responso you are referring to?

A Yes, it is.

O After your failuro to secura the vaiver, did

you prepare -- go ahead and prapara to disconnect for 90

. . - . .-.... -. .-. -
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dayc?

(
' A Yes.

Q Did you inform Euckaye o: Tri-C:unty of year

plans to do this?

A Yes.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: 7 uculd like to ha m nm.rkef

. for identification as DJ 300 a letter from 21. R. Dorsey

to Byron Worthman, dated July 25, 1973, and bearing

Department document number 14000063 through 59.

.

(The document referred to

we.s Inachr:.S DJ D-hibit 308

for identification.)

( BY MR. MELVIli BERGER:i

!

Q Mr. Dorsey, was this the lotter by which you

informed Tri-County of yctir intent to discon'icct?

A Yes, it is .

C Mr. Dorsey, by this tima, had your concern c'/e.r,

an emergency situation cricing in uapeleon bacn rahen

care of in any way?
,

,

A I'm not sure I understand thO question.
.

O At the time of your letter to F.r . Wore. man

informing hin of your intent to disconnect, ara you still |

worried abcut an emergency situation aricing?,

A During the 90-day disconnect?

Q Yes.
i

.

o < maoMs. e s o mse -* '-mm ^ oem w-,em-- w
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A Yes.
x

7

O Did you communicate this concern to Toledo

Edison?

A You mean other the.n what you have -- these

other letters we have discussed?

O Yes, other than the other latters we have looked

, at thus far.

*
A Yes, I did.

! MR. MELVIN BERGER: I wculd like to have

marked as DJ 309 a letter frcm M. R. Dorsey to John

Cloer, dated August 14, 1973, which bears Department

document number 14000076.

(, (The documert referred to

wac marked DJ 309, for

idsntification.)

BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:

0 I would like to ask you if this is the

communication you just referred to?

A Yes.

end 5
.

..

. - . - . - - - . .
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56
bwl ; 4 Do you recall if you received a written reape:nst to

( 2 this?

A Yes, I did.
3

,n
MR. MELVIll DERGER: I would like - ';o hava

4
a lettar froib, well, Imarked for identification as DJ-310,

3
.

guasss it is initialed "JDC," but it is on the latterhead
.

6

of John B. Cloer, addressed to Mr. M. R. Dorsey, dated
7

S
August 17,1973,. 2and bearing Departr.cnt of Justica DocrJaant

Number 30011765.g

(The docurtent referred to uns
10

marked Exhibit DJ-310 for
g;

\ identification. )
12 d

BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:
( 13

0 I would like to ask you if this is the respcase
14

y u just referred to.
15

A Y***
16

Mr Dorsey, did you also have oral comunicaticns0
17

with Toledo Edison personally regarding a cuggastad
18

procedure for interconnecting -- I'm sorry,for disconnecting?
gg

A Yes.
20

O w uld you tall us with whom you discussed this*

21

matter?y
\ ..

A Mr. Cloer.
23

Can you sped up a littic,H RI :
24

( please?g
I

i
.

--me--mm, , _ , _

av
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bw2 BY MR. MEL7IN BERGER:
g

G Did you suggest a method for physically dis-i 2

e nnecting Toledo Edison from Napoleon?
3

,

A YeS.
4

G What was that method?
5

.

I requestod that they use the air brakeA
6

.

disconnect: mentioned in this letter, as tha discennect point
7

without removal of the actual conductor between structures
8

a e e w su stations togedier,
9

0 Did you suggest this to Mr. C1 car?
10

A Yes.
gg

G What vas Mr. Cloer's respcnse to that?
12

. A The letter is his response.
( 13

G In case of the need to reconnect the two
34

systems during your 90-day cut-off, what would you

estimate the itme to be to ef fect reconnectiCnj UGing your

suggested method of disconnecting?
,

A Depending an the time n* day Shnt it occurred,
,Oi

it would take possibly 15 minutes.
g

O What would be the anticipated time of reconnection,
O

. using the Toledo Edison, if disconnect had been made

according to Toledo Edison's plan?
22

( ~
A Estimated a minimum of four to five

23

hours, depending on the time of day. That would be under

good conditions,

!

,

8

|
-.~.. - . . - . - , - . -
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1

1

1 g Did Napolecn disconnect fora Tolado :dico .?
,

t

2 A No, wa did noc.,

I
bw3 3 ,G Why not?

r~
'

L At the tine wa wers prepsring to ni:a thy dia-
,

_e.

5 connectf I had,the subject of this dual isc.d clause

s had come up with additional corner.artion. I had apr, ce.ched

y Toledo Edison about mal:ing changes in their prcpese?

8 agreement,. which they had offered no at: thee a ma tim . t hat , o
.

g had accepted the Tri-County contract.

Thera were canditions in that egroc=en t that ,;ere10 ,

11 intolerable to our system and uculd be ra).'j evansive ac j

|
12 I compared to the rate we were paying prior .:c that. {

r

( 13 I had approached the:u cn the standpoint that if

35 they would mcJte some changes in tM p50pcae.1< th:t would n.2ke

15 their contract more recepti';e to the City of Napolega,

|
mora economical and a better contract,the,t we couldgg ,

liva with that. I did not want to tecke the disconnectj7 ,

!

becauseofthepossibilityofcubjectingourcustonarnto103s|10
l

19 of power. |
t' .

20 If you would repest the quastion, again, rv.ybs
1

I
thare is something else I would add.

* *

21

MR; !ELVIN BERGER: Can we have the .

22
(

23 question and answer read back?

(The reporter read the record ac requestod.)y
(

THE WITNESS: To answer your quen".icn, they made
35
,

.

!
I

_. _ . . . . . _ . .

e -- --m ?
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i some concessions on that agreement that acde it mora

2 receptive and helped me decide not to m:ne the disconnect.,

CHAIM1MI RIGLER: What do ycu mean by dual feet with3

4 additional compensation problem?

5 . THE WITNESS: After we had accepted the Tri-County

contract, Toledo Edison had told Buckeys that if we6

were going to maintain the c::isting nethod of serving tho7

City of Napoleon, which is ecsenticlly a loop feed8

with dual b'reakers and we are acrved between the breakers.9

That gives' us a choice of direction by which we can tako
10

power.;g

Tne 1 ss of one transmission line is only12

a m mentary loss of power. He can ir::nedictaly swap ovar
( 13

t the other transmission line. If they were going to14

ma nta n . s manner of se M ng the City of Napoleon, we would
15

have to pay additional conpensation for maintaining that typeg

of feed or they would put us on a radial feed by cahnging

ourservice tap over to on the other side of one of the3g

breakers, where we didn't have the dual feed capability.gg
.

They had passed this on to Buckeye and Buckeye
20

had come to me and said, you will have to either pay additional

compensation for the dual feed or if you dcn' t want to pay the

'~
extra compensation, you will have to take a radial feed

substation.,

(-- CHAIM1AN RIGLER: You were receiving partial power
25

i

_ _ _ - . _ . . _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . -
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.

bw5
1 requirements from Toledo Edison at this tir.a?

2 T!!E WITNESS: Yes.'

3 CHAIRMAN RIGIIR: That ra: cuhject 'o tha dual:
<- s

( 4 feed mechanism?

5 THE WITNESS: Yes.

O CIIAIR>iAN RIGLER: No new equipcant would hava to.

7 be installed, if you were to tahe from Euckeye under a dual
.

8 feed arrangement? .

,

9 THE W THESS: That is right.

10 Just a little infordtion. The existing'.

11 substation has a double breaker arrangam. ant, and we come
|

12 out of the middle.

The centar 5:' p also servos tha Campbelf Scup f( 13 a,

i

14 Plant there in town. The Caspbell soup plant and tha

15 City of Napoleon had the dual feed arrangenant, Wo had

16 at that time and we still do. j

17 The were going to eliminate tha dual facd to

18 Napoleon, but keep the Campbell Soup plant on the dual

19 feed arrangement..

20 CHAIPl-IAN RIGLER: Did they tell you why they vera
.

.

21 going to do that?

22 T1!E WITNESS: Toledo Edison didn' t toll me
i

23 that. Buckeye told me that. Buckeye said that Toledo Edicon

24 wanted additional compensation, if they maintain it.
! (

25 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are there maintenance anpanses i

!l
i
,

1

-- -.- .-- . - . . - j
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i

1'

associated with the dual feed type systera?'

.

'; 2 THE WITNESS: Yes, there wculd be,,

+

i. 3
,

,

4ES6.

,

) 5

6

; . 7

8

1

9>

1

10:

1 11

'

12

13(i .- e

i

i 14

!
15

i

10

17 4

18

19
.

20

'

21

(
'

22
L

23

24,

e

k. E

25

.

1

. - . . . . - . - - - . . - _ - . -
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17

arl CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are ths.y diff arent than they
.

would be on a single tap cystem?

TIIE WITNESS: They would be unless they^

eliminated the dual feed systcm altogether. By

continuing to serve us by the dual fand method or pu.tt.*ng
' us on the single feed and continuing to serve CLFpbell Scup

by the dual feed methed, I can't see that there would be

any increase in maintenance and cost.

BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:

Q Mr. Dorsey, would the fact that Napoleon ba served

by a dual feed as opposed to radial feed have any effect

on the !!apoleon system?

(
A Yes. It would substantially reduce the'

reliability of the system, continuity of service.

Q Mr. Dorsey, I believe that in one of your

answers a few questions back, you mentioned a propcsal

which was submitted to you by Toledo Edicon; is that cor-

rect?

A Yes.

O Did you find that proposal acceptablo?

A No, it was not.

Q What features did you find objectionable in

that proposal?

A There were several things in it. I can't recall

them all. One of them was a 75 percent ratchet demand clause,

. _ ._ _ _.
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and one of them was a restriction ca co.rvica 0. roc propasal.s
i

There were otharc, but I t.culd have to read th

contract in depth to recall them.

MR. MELVIN DERGER: I we'11d like to havb.

marked for identification as DJ S11 a dcora. ant anuitled

FPC Electric Tariff, originni vcluue enc of the

Toledo Edison Company, filed uith the 7cderal Power

Commission. This bears Depart: tent ol" Justice Locumanc

number 14000099. It is eight pag 2s in length.

(The cc::nment referred to

was n:arked DJ 311 for

identification.)
(

MR. MELVIN BERGER: For the con.%nier.ct- of

everyone, it has been rod-lined.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is Departent E;;hibit 3117

MR. MELVIU BERGER: Yes.

3Y MR. MELVIN BERGER:

Q Mr. Dorsey, is this the prcposal you jush
'

referred to?

A I can't be positiva that this is the exact

proposal that was offered.

The only thing I can say is that the paragraph

llA -- I don't know, it looks like sheet nurc.bc-r 19 -- is

essentially the restriction as to se_tice arca thtt 1:s.s

discussed in the proposal that uas offer 3d to the city.

..- ... -.-.. - - . . -
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It looks very similar to uhat was of fercd, and I can't be

positive this is the exact writing thatwas offered, but I

- would say it is very close to it, if it is not.

Q Mr. Dorsey, did you con. ment to ';oledo Edison with

. regard to paragraph 11 of this proposal?

- A Yes.

, O What was the nature of your comment?

A I didn't like it. It was res trictive and I con-

sidered it to be illegal. Very undesirable for the City

to enter 'Tto an agreement of this nature.

Q To whom did you direct those commenta?

A As best I can remember, almost all of my

(- comments along this line were with Mr. Moran of Toledo

Edison Company.

O Was paragraph number 11 in the proposal that

you finally accepted?

A No, it was not.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: I believe that would

conclude the Department's questioning of Mr. Dorscy on-

direct examination.
.

At this time we would like to move into evidence

DJ 300 through DJ 311.

MR. BRILEY: No objections on behalf of Toledo

Edison.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I would like to make

_ __

7 - , - - ~- m., . - - - - -e,
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continuing objection on behalf of all App 11cantaa
,

other than the Toledo Edison with respect to all of

these documents.

Also I would liko to itcha a mars apscific

objection with respect to documents DJ 333, 304, 305, 306.

- and 307.
.

.
I don't see that thcaa documents hevo any relo-

vance to the matters that have be.on the subject of the

testimony or to the issues in this proceading, and it

seems to me it is an attempt to fill this record with

the type of innuendo that might be used at cene later

date in an inproper manner and is comething : hat ought

I
to not come into the proceeding.'

CHAIRMAtt RIGLER: The continuing objcction

is overruled. The supplementary objection is cvarruled.

Documents 300 through 311 will be ainitted.

.
(DJ Exhibita 300 thru

311, previously me.rhad

- for identification, were

received in evidance.)
.

.

MR. REYNOLDS: I would like to nt%c a

( continuing objection on behalf of all Applicants to the
'

testimony of this witness, except for the Applicant
I

Toledo Edison.(

CHAIRM.E RIGLOR: Staff?

|
. . - ~.-- __
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MR. LESSY: I'm coming up with a few questions.

I think if we are going to break early, I will let

Applicants go and then you can ecme back to me.

(
MR. REYNOLDS: No.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will not do that.-

* Mr. Hjelmfelt?.

. MR. HJELMFELT: I have no questions.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Beforc wo break, the Board has a

few questions which we might ask now.

Did I understand you to say tha 90-day, disconnect

provision was included in a contract you were offered

by Tri-County?

( THE WITNESS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Why did Tri-County insist upon

a 90-day disconnect provision?

THE WITNESS: It was my understanding that

they had a contractual arrangement with the CAPCO group,

I guess Toledo Edison being a part of that group that

required that this 90-day provision be met within the

case of changing customers between the peopic cr members of
,

that group.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did Tri-County have any

independent interest aside from any contractual commitment

that required them to ask for the 90-day isolated,

\

operation?

._ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _.
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THE WITNESS: Not to my kncwledge.
(

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I will mcyc to

strike the answar just before this one on ths basis that, - -

(
there has not been any indication in tha testimony that

. the witness has knowledge of any arrangomanc3 that Tri-

,- County may or may not have with CJJCO.

. His testimony suggests in a spo::ulative acnner

that thers was such an arrangement. If there is such an

arrangement, the best evidence would be that kind of

agreement being brought forward.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I would thin % so, too, but at

this stage with the witness on the stand, I think covering
-.

this now with him would be the better procedure.

There is at least a question in my uind with

respect to his testimony becauce apparently yo can infer that

Toledo Edison is the instigating party for the 90-day

disconnect provision, and yet the record, as it acu

stands, states that it was requestad by Tri-County.

I think we should clear that up at this time.

MR. REYNOLDS: I'm not quarreling with that at
.

all. The problian I'm having ic that the witness has

testified that that agree:nent in a contract to tinich Tri-

1

County was a party to is an agreement betwsen Tri-County '

( and the CAPCO companies. We can go ahead and get into

that in cross.

.-
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What infomation did Tri-County

give to you with respect to the nature of any agreement

which required 90 days isolated operation?

THEWITNESS: The primary; people I talked with about

this whole arrangement was the pecple from the Buckeye

group.

,
The Tri-County manager at that time was not that

deeply involved in what was taking placc. He nas kind of

an intermediary and kind of fil. icd the gap of making the

initial contact.

But Charlie Jacks and Mr. Cummins of the Buckeye

were the people I communiccted with, and they were the

i ones that told me that this contractual arrangement was

necessary between Buckeye and the Toledo Edison Company.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: They made reference to a

contract between Buckeye and Toledo Edison which they caid

required them to in turn require Napoleon to cperate in
.

isolation for 90 days prior to switchover?

THE WITNESS: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Later in your testimony,

you spoke of applying to Toledo Edison to cbtain a vaiver

in a contract clause between Napoleon and Tri-Ccunty.
%

How did you form your understanding that Toledo Edison

was in a position to grant a waiver for a contract as to
%

which they were not a party?
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THE WITNESS: The way it was explained to me

. I
by the representative of Buckeye vac that the anti-

pirating, the 90-day disconnect, was in thara for the

purpose of preventing one power company or system in that
,

group of companies from taking the customers from another
.

power system in that group. Uhere I was Toledo Edison's

customer and Buckcye was going to take me as 7 customer,
.

then if Toledo Edison waived it, the othe: cor.paniec could

'

care less.

It w.s only the concern of Toledo Edison

Company and Buckeye under this particular agreament.

end 7

.

4

i

(
(.

,
...__.

__,
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7; CIAIRMAN RIGLER: You nade accuni cyplication tt

S8 1 |

if 2i Toledo Edisen for waiver of tha 90-day isolatica clausa?
i

bwl }
3' THE WITNESS: I wrotc them a lettar and aaked |

!
-

I, 4 them to waiva it, yes. !

I
i

S CHAIF11TG nIGLER: Did you have any convaraations wit!

6 them in addition to the letter?
.

7 TEE WITNESS: Yes.

S CHAIRMAN RIGLER: In these ccavarcchicac did any
.

1*

i

official of Toledo Edison acknowledge that uneir uaivar9

to 'would permit Bucheye to conclude its interconnecticn
!

1; , with you without insisting u:on the 90-day
i

12 isolation provision?,/ . .. ,

i

13 THE WITNESS: No,
,

i

14 MR. SMITE: In reference to the Chairman's |'
i

last question, was that fact assumsd in your convaraation. )15
i
!

16 with Toledo Edison?
i

MR,. REYNCLD5: Assumed by whom Mr. Suith?
17

18
MR, SMITH: By you and Toledo Edisen or by ?

I

19 you or Toledo. Edison. ,By anybody.
I

20 MR. REYNOLDS: Excuse me, sir -- )
i
i

MR. SMITH: I will ask my way cnd if ycu don't |.' 21

22 like it, you can ash it your uay.
(

THE WITNESS It was my undsrstanding tnrough ry
3 i

24| conversations with Duckeye and with Toledo Edicon Cnapany

that Toledo Edison wag the only party naccusary to Eatisfy
25

|
| |
1 |

|
1

..m, . ~. . . _
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1
in order to waive this 90-day disconnect. They were the

2 offended party, if they should lose me as a customer thct

3 the other members of the group weren't conc 2rned, cince I was i

!

/ 4 not their custorner. {
!

5 But as long as Toledo Edison was saticfied that
,

!

6 there would be no objection to it.

Did that answer your question?7

MR. MSITH: Yes, thank.g

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will take five minutes.
9

10 (Recess,)

MR. LESSY: Mr. Chairman, Staff has a couple ofg

questions only.12

(.
p'

CROSS-EXAMINATION

14
BY MR. LESSY:

15
O Mr. Dorsey, has Toledo Edison ever offered

16 to Napoleon access to either tha Perry or the Davis Bacse
17

Nuclear Units?

18
A. No --

19
MR. REYI! OLDS : I object to that, Mr. Chairman,

.

20
that is outside the scope of the direct testimony and it

- 21
seems it is impermissible. I move to strike the ' .

22
question and answer.

23 MR. LESSY: I suggest in this proceeding

24 Applicants' policy as to access to the nuclear units
25 are always relevant.

_ _ .
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(1 -- NIRt9R RIG 5ER: Not on the cresc-examination ibw3

rule. The objection is sustained.

3
We will striko the anP.tcr.

e
( 4

~

MR. LESSY I hava no further qcscuionc.
3

CHAIRMAN RIGLEP.: Si Cartpball Soup still a i
i

G customar of the City of Napoleon?

THE WITNESS: We serve their V-S plcnt, 611ch is
!

a s:nall portion of their operation thors. !O
l

O CHAIRMAN RIGLER: When you trera referring to the

10 dual feeder system wo wero a littio confused about

If whether it was Toledo Edicon or Ncpoleon that was supplying.

19 power via the separate dual feed switch to the Campbell

I3(, Scup plan.

II4 THE NITNESS: Toledo Edison.
.

15Es8

16 |
!

!17
,

10

19
I
i

20

,
!

21

22
[x

24 i
i

25

,

f

I i
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We serve the Campbell Soup by dis tribution

,

voltage.

The dual feed is the Toledo Edison transmission
C
r

service to the Campbell Soup area.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You may proceed, Mr. Briley.

. BY MR. BRILEY:

Q Mr. Dorsey, are you familiar with the term

" ratchet effect"?

A As it applies to the contract, purchase pcuar

contract?

Q Yes, sir.

A Yes.

f Q Could you describe that for me, please?

A Essentially the purchase power rates are based

on both demand and consumption. The denand rate is based

on the KVA demand of your system for each month.

The ratchet in the case of 50 percant ratchet,

if you have a KVA demand of say 20 KVA or say 20 MVA during

a one-month pericd, one 30-day period, and with a 50 percent

ratchet that applies, then the following month the minimum

~

billing demand would be half of that, or 50 percent of

that, which would be 10 KVA.

That may extend for different periods until it

could regress to a lesser value.

O I see.

. . . .
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I believe that you testifiad wh2n you were
<

negotiating your agraament with Tri-County that you htd

decided that you would not taka Tri-County pouer during
s

the peak months of December, Jcnuamf, and February.

Was that due to considorction of thic ratchet

~

offect you were talking about, end the economic effect

of that on the City of Napoleon?

A Could you restate th.t, please?

(Whereupon, the reporter rer.d the

pending question, as requested.)

THE WITNESS: The Tri-County contract was

based on us complying with this saasonal power which

( eliminated purchased during the Zuckeye peak period.

If we had taken purchases during that period,

it would have cost us a penalty and whatsvar peak that we

were billed that occurred during the Buckeye peat ws.

would be charged 100 percent ratchet demand for the naut

12 months.
.

SY NR. BRILEY:

Q All right.

You also testified that Suckeye ha.d proposed to

([ you either a two-way feed or one-uny fecd, and that

additiondi compensation would be involvcd if the t.ro-way

feed was utilized. This additional conpensation, I assume,
.

would be the additional ecmpencation of the two-vay food

..

,e**

|
-

.

. . - . -
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over the one-way feed; is that correct?

A Therewas going to be a charge for all power

bought through the two-way feed over and coove what

the initial contract had spelled out.

It would be higher than -- the charge would not

exist if the one-way feed was used.

O So then that reflects the difference batween the
.

two-way feed and one-uay feed, additional charge?

A Essentially, yes.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you recall what the price

difference was?

THE WITNESS: No, cir, I don't.

( CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are you paying additional

compensation in your present contract with Toledo Edison to

obtain the dual feed feature?

THE WITNESS: No, sir.

If we are, it is not spelled out as such in the

contract. It is built into the rate structure.

BY MR. BRILEY:
.

O Mr. Dorsey, could you tell mo what your winter

peak load would be during December, January, and February?

A We peaked at roughly 15 magavatts this year. It7

t

wasn't quite that high at that time. Electric heat has raised

our peak demand somewhat. I estimate at that thus it was
( _

around 13 megawatts.

|
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Q It was 13 megawatts at that time, and it is up

to about 15 megawatts now? j
|

A Yes.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: A'c what tiac?

THE WITNESS: During the winter, December,

January, and February. It normally occurs at the coldest

time of the year.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The winter of what year?

When did you experience the 13 megawatt peak?

THE WITNESS: In 1973, winter of '73 '4.

BY MR. BRILEY:

Q Had you entered into the agreement uith Tri-

( County during tha three winter months, what load would you

be supplying to your systen from your own generating

facilities?

A We would still be purchasing a portion of the

load.

Again we were faced with the 100 percent ratchet

on peak, but we knew that there w.s going to be a certain
.

quantity of power that we would have to buy, anyway.

So we could adjust our load during the high

peak periods where we wouldn't entirely stop buying power,<

but we would reduce it to a minimum.

Q Were you finished?
7
\_

A I would estimate we would be buying -- would have

4

. . ~

- - -
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been buying probably 25 percent of our needs cren during

that peak period.

Q Which would then leave 75 percent of your require-_s

'

ments then that you would be calf-generating yourself?

A Yes.

Q Did you have any concern about the ability of

your generating units to be able to supply that load during

those three winter months, had you entered into an agreement

with Tri-County?

A Yes.

Q You were concerned tbout that?

A Yes.

( 0 Uhat was the extent of your concern?

A As I have stated carlier, the units had a

history of unscheduled shutdowns due to various mal-

functions.

Should the unscheduled shutdown occur on the

Buckeye peak, it could have been a financial hardchip on

the City at that time.

Q You testified that your reason for not going
.

ahead with the disconnect was that Toledo Edison made some

concessions to you with respect to the contract with them.

You said, I believe, that the ene concaccion was

a relaxation of the ratch'et demand, and another cne had to
s

do with the rate.

__

w P
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Could you explain that further?

A The ratchet damand e:ts: rsaucc5 frc=1 2 75 percent

ratchet to a 60 percent ratchot.

JUnder tha 75 percent ratchet, at our hictory

of buying power at that time *could ha/e ca.ised

y us to pay a penalty on our de-mand charge.

.
The 60 percent ratchet culd noir have, tTe

could have utilined tha full 50 percent without penalty.

I don't remenber saying that it effected the rate.

Q I believe you said you had a problem with what

you felt to be rastrictive langucge.

A Yes, the agreement.

c
s O May I assume then, therefor , -diat the

removal -- the agreenent to remove that language an:1

readjustment of the ratchet charge were your reacons

for deciding not to go 'ahcad and dicconnect and take-

power from Tri-County; is that correct?

A This is what allowed me to justify not to mcke

- the 90-day disconnect. The two-way feed in.clusion had ccrac

into there prior to that and raised big questions. Thic
.

was what really sold me on not making the 90-day disconnect.

{ I have to justify not doing it, and that was jusuification,

end 9
-~...

%

. - . . . . . . . .. . _

+- m



__ . . . . - . _ . . . . . .

5295

S10 1 G Mr. Dorsey, what is the purpose of a ratchet

2 charge,, do you know?

3 A Easentially, in my judgtent, a ratchet charga

( is for the purpose of defraying expenses of initial4 ,

investment on equipment required to meet pesh demand which
5

do not have adequate load factor to pay it off over the
6

.

long hall.7

g G Was the Toledo Edison COT.pany and, spacifically,

Mr. Cloer, that you recerred to earlier, helpful and cooperativa
9

with you in setting forth themanner in which you would
10

disconnect from the ccmpany in explaining how that could be don a
g

and in explaining to you the mannar in which it would be
12

.

Possible to reconenct, if the emergency would occur?
13

(
A Yes, he was.g

0 Has the Toledo Edison Company been cooperativa
15

in the City of Napoleon in the past when amergencies did
16

arise with respect to their systems?
37

A Yes.
gg

MR. BRILEY: In order to improva and complete
jg

the record with respect to documentary correspondsnce that
20

has previously been put into evidence, I would like to, at 1

21

this time, put some additional documents into evidence with
22

s

respect to this Witness.
23

I would like to have marked for identification
24

as Applicants Exhibit 90(TE) a better dated August 21, 1973,g

..

t
.
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1 from E M. R. Dorsey to !!r. Ciohn Clcer of the Toledo
.i

'' 2 Edison Company, i
-

i !

|;j 3 (Tha dccinant rafarred to

f' 4 wau marked .7.pplicants E::hibit
r. .

s

1 5 90 (TE) for identificatier..) I

6 BY MR. BR LEY: 1

|*

~

7 G Do you recognize this letter and do you recall i

-

8 having %sent it to Mr. Cloor?

9 A Yec.

10 4 And what van the purpose of the correspondsace?

This was a follcw-up on the previcus corrogpendance }
'

11
- .L

<

b

12 concerning the disconnect to verify the data that-uc ;
,

4

. 13 would make the 90-day disconnect. There is also a quustion
k |

14 in there trying to clarify the first month's bilhng untar

15 . the new rato structure that they had filed,
i

1
16 ; G I see. And was that clarified? i

| i
17 A As I rencaber, it wac. i

*
.

*1

1a
'

MR. BRILEY: All right,. the rgent docurent I would

19 like to have marked for identificatica is Applicants 2:d11 bit

20 91(TE) - which is an August 30, 19'73 1stter from fer. W. It.
,

. 21 Moran to'tn/ Board of Public Affairs, City of Napolecn,
~

22 attention to M. R. Dorsey.

'

(The document reEdcred to was |
'"

23

24 marked ApplicanM Exhibit 91 !

E10 25 1 (TE) for identification.) ;

.

I

*,
I i
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arl BY MR. BRILEY:

O Mr. Dorsey, do you reccgnize this

correspondence?
,

(
A Yes.

Q And what was the purpose of this correspondence?

A As best I can remember, this was in response

to my request for a revision of the proposed cgreement

that would provide sufficient reasoning for ne not to dis-

connect.

Q In other words, those ware the provisions

that you were looking for from Mr. Meran and this is the

official documentation of those concessions to you and

( the City of Napoleon; is that correct?

A There were two letters written, both of which

made some concessions, and the one was a kind of preliminary

type thing.
'

I believe this is the one that was finally

submitted since it does have the date prior to the scheduled

'

disconnect. I received it on the day before the disconnect

was scheduled.

MR. BRILEY: I would like to have marked for

( identification Applicant's Exhibit 92 (TE).

(The document referred to

was marked Applicant's
\

92 (T3) for identification.1

-- - . . - -- .
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3Y MR. DF.ILEY:

Q Mr. Deracy, do you recognine thi2 document?

A 'les.

O Would you describo it, picans?

* A This is a leti:ar to Mr. Cloor, in which I hcxe

~

stated that we discontinued our plans for discor.nacting on

- August 31.

Q And you prepare,d and cent this acrrespondence, I

assume, af teryou received Mr. Moran's lottar of August 30,

which is Applicant's E: hibit 91 (TE), is that correct?

A Yes.

MR. ERILEY: No::t I would like to have Darksd

k. for identification as Applicant's D:hibit s? (TE) a letter

dated September 18, 1974 from W. R. Moran to Mr. M. R.

DorSey.

(The document referred to

was marked Applicant ::

Exhibit 93 (TE) for

'

identification.)

BY MR. BRILEY:
.

O Nr. Dorsey, do you reccgnize this document?

A Yes.
.

~

Q And could you please describe for me its

purpose?

A I'm n littla bit hazy about the docails, but as

.
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best I can remember I was seriously considaring shutting

down our generating facilities.

The only thing that concerned na was should_.

Toledo Edison raise their rates, when the proposed agreenent

- expired, what kind of penalty would I have to pay if I chose

to restart the generator.

I had requested a waiver of the 60 percent

ratchet requirement if I did go to total pIrchase power,

and should resume generation at a later date, and also had

been pursuing the idea of: building a larger, more efficient
_ _

power plant for the City of Napoleon and was Ettempting to

find people who were interested in purchasing a portion of

k the generating capability of that plant so that ue could

build a larger plant than necessary for juct the City of

Napoleon and could gain economy by the larger size.

O Is it then a fair characterization of this

correspondence to say that herein Mr. Moran suggested to you,

number one, a way in which you might be able to avoid

- the ratchet demand situation; and number two, that Toledo

Edison would be very interested in pursuing the additional
.

capacity as a purchaser?

A Yes.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: I object to that. I think

the document speaks for itself.

MR. BRILEY: I believe I asked if it was a fair

- ..
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characterization.

CHAIPJiMi RIGLER: Overruled.

'

MR. BRILET: Chairr an Riglor, I 'roule acy like

'- to move into evidence Applicant c 3.hibits 00, 91, 92,

- ard 93.

,- MR. MEININ 32. TEE: The Departnent trauld liho

. to object to Applicant'c 93. We believe it.in in
.

evidenes already as DJ 151.
.

MR. BRILEY: Can we have a no:aent. Mr. Chairman?-

.

If it is in evidsnce, obviousi.v. ue don't vaat to put it
.

i,

; in evidence again.

! Chainr.an Rigler, Mr. Eerger ic abrolutely righ c,

( and I amend my request for camissionc into evidance to
'

include only Applicant's E:dlibits 90, 92., and 92.

CHAIELW RIGLER: Hearing no cbjection*

Applicant's Exhibits 90, 91, and 92 will ha admitted.-

('fhe docenants prav.'.cu:.,1y
'

marked Applicant'r

Z:d:ibits 90, 91, and 62

(TE) for identification,
.

I were rnaeived in evidence.

'~
MR. BRILEY: Tolado Edisoa Compr.ny has no

. further cuestions of this witness.
t

i CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Rcyncida?
\

!

i
4

n. .~. . .- .~,-- .n~-.-. -
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,
BY MR. REYNOLDS:

O Mr. Dorsey, I believe in response to a question

by the Chairman, you indicated that it wau your understand-,

ing Tri-County had an agreement with the CAFCC companies

-

that contained a provision that you have described hera

.' as the 90-day cutoff provision.

What is che basis for your underatarding that-

there was such an agreement between Tri-County and the

CAPCO companies?

A Tri-County obtained their pcuer from Buckeye,

from the Buckeye generating system, and the Buckeye generating

system had a 90-day provision uith the other members of

the CAPCO group.

O Could you identify for me the mcmbers of the

CAPCO group?

A Only as far as Toledo Ediscn is concerned.

That is the only one I'm familiar with, and Suckeye.

O Si it your understanding that Bucheye is a member

of the CAPCO group?

A That was my understanding, yes.
.

O Is it based on that understanding that you have

made -- you have testified that Tri-County had an agreement

with the CAPCO group that contained a 90-day cutoff

provision?
s

A It was from the facts- that* * wero stated

.__

,

-
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to me by the representatives of Ep.cheyc talling mc that

they had this agreement and t.htt thcy had to litra rith it.

O Enen you say "@.ey had thic ngreauenc ---

~ A That Buckeye and Toledo Edi:-;on Company, they

were involved in this agreement, and I und.arctood it uns

- under the CAPCO agrer.e.nt.
.

Q Am I correct. in under.str.nding your tactimony to
,

be that insofar ac ycur own kncvledge is cer.carned, tha

parties to the contract were Toledo Edicon and Euckeye and

Tri-County, and no other partiec? If you knov, I mean.

A I don't know factually that th'e agreement exista

in any case. That is jusit(nat I was told.
.

O You were told this by people at Euckeye?

A Yes.

O Eno were those individuals?

j A I had talked with Cuminc and Jacks both. Nor

which one, I can't say, but it is one of the two.

MR. REYNOLDS: I dcn't have anything further,
.

Mr. Chairman,

i

MR. HELVIH BERGER: 17e have radi cot.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Leccy, vill you have

questions?
-

MR. LESS?: No, sir.

J

.s.-

._,_. . _ _ , . _
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REDIRECT E% AMINATION

BY MR. MZLVIN DERGER:

_
.O Mr. Dorsey, I would like to direct your

attention to an exhibit which has been narked NRC E::hibit 131,

which is the July 19 letter from Mr. C1cer to you.

Would you please raad that over?

Have you had opportunity to read that over?

A Yes.

O I would like to ask you if the statements

contained in this letter concerning a conP.ract between

Buckeye and Toledo Edison and Napolecn complying with

the terms of that contract were partially the basis of your

( earlier answers to questions posed by the Board and by

Mr. Reynolds' following questions?

A Yes.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: We have no corc questions.

CHAIRMAN RICLER: Mr. Lescy, we cierruled your

objection earlier on the basis that there was

nothing in the direct examination which permitted you to enter

that particular area.
.

As a result of cross-examination and the

introduction of Applicant's No. 93 for identification, and
.

some of the questions posed by Mr. 3riley, there might

now be a basis for you to pursue that line if any of the
s

parties felt it was important.

.

..
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The Board Will not ack qui.stions on its cun and

will not direct any of the parties to enter that :.. 7.a.

_.

On the other hand,'.;c can't help but observa that

the boundarios of tho direct examinttion have been n : pended

- by the cross-cxamination.

MR.REllEOLDS: I will object,10 . Chairne.n,

because cross-examination is limited by di~cct, and it is not,

expanded by cross-exanination of other parties which is

also linited by direct.

We have our objection that ue havo noccd with

respect to any cross-e:: amination by the Staf f, but I 'Sint if

we are new going to allow the Staff to crorc and expand

( its creas of the witness on the basis of cross-eanination,

that the Board has not deemed to say la improperly beyond

the scope of direct, that the Applicants cade, I think

that is outside what is permissible under crosa-

examination in any circumstancas.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: I believe the Depur'22ent

allowed the Applicant to procesd on those quections

without objecting in the interests of havintf . full and
.

fair record. It would appear if the Staff has cdditional

7 questions on that exa:uination, it wuld bc proper.
(

end 11

. -
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you want to address tha)

2 procedural point first?

MR. LESSY: No, because apparently I will be allcwsd3

4 to ask a ccuple of questicns.
{

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No, Mr. Reynolds has objected3
.

to that.6

First we will rulo on his cbjection.
7

'

MR. LESSY: Let me state that ths wholo area ofg

testimony, as I see it, is Napoleon chtaining alternative9

sources of bulk power supply. The specific instanco of
10

btaining sources is a contractual arrangerant with Euckeyo
11

Power. We think, as long as that line was opened up on
12

rect and expanded to some extent en cross, that another
13

alternative which would be the Toledo Edicen shara in nuclear
34

plants would also come within the area of alternctive so,urces,jg

particularly in light of two facts, the first fact in that
16

those units are the purpose of the hearing and, secondly,g

n an a n a ra e # ee ng we don't ned to, at dl
18

times, strictly follow the federal rules.
19

~

on that basis I would like to square with the
20

'

witness very briefly that area.
21

.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think I'm still in disagreer.cnt
| g

with respect to how much close examination ycu may pursue,
23

based upon the assertion that the direct concerned alternateg

' Power sources.5

_ .___. ._

, , y,. ,,
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1 The alternato power scureces are limited.

2 The reconsideration we would be allcr.ing would relc.te
bw2

3 solely to Applicants' introduction of tactinony relating

(~ 4 to plans to have a larger power plcnt by 1900, perhsps
5 a power plant which would supply more than the needs of

'

6 the City of Napoleon and perhapa a power plant which could

7 make available up to 50 magswatts of power to the Toledo

B Edison system.-

9 That was the only area opened up by the '

IC cross-examination which we would not permit you to go into.

11 It seems that might tie into your concern with the nuclear
12 plants at issue in this procaeding.

13 - MR. BRILEY: The document DJ-151 and was
(

14 tentatively identified as Applicants 93, and was not put
15 into evidonce as such, refers, if you will look at it, to
16 Toledo Edison's participation in a larger power plant that

17 Napoleon was building.
I
1

10 It has virtually nothing to do with anything
i

19 that Toledo was engaged in. '

?O I don' t understand how my cross-cxamination based

21 on tihis docum,ent could possibly, under cny stretch of the

22 imagination, open up a lino of questioning about msmbership
i

23 in CAPCO or# participation in any other unit.

24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I cartainly agree with you with

25 respect to membership in CAPCO. It is the question of whero
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bw3 1 Hapoleon might cbtain this adGitional power it was willing i
1

2 to discuss withTolede Edison was opened up by you. ,

i
3

'

MR. BRILE'f The Witncas tostified that th? City j

([ 4 .of Napoleon was considering building a larger plani on
>
i5 their own.

-

6 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Chat is the area of

~

7 exploration we would parwit. !.

!

8 MR. REYNOLD5: So the record is clocr, I gather
*

I
9 the Chairman has overruled my ' objection.

|
t
I10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will overrula your objection

'

11 and will.' permit limited udditienc1 exaninatica confincd
e

I.

12 to the areas we considor vera ocaned uo by Appliccuts I

i

,
13 during the course of their cress-e::nninction. |

( |

14 We went so far at one point as to hava Mr. Briley i
i
i

15 actually paraphrase this paragraph to the Witnacs, cud we let '

16 that come in over the cbjection of the Department cf Jcstica. {,
17 BY MR. LESSY:

18 G Mr. Dorsey, with respcct'to access to larga-scale !

1

19 generating units has Toledo Edison ever offered to cell |
1

'

20 nuclear power from any of its nuclear plants to Napolsen? {

- 21 MR. FFINOLDS I object. -
.

I
'

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I will custain that.

23 They were talking about a sals of Ncpoleon back to !
l
-.

24 Toledo Edicon and the question would be, where was Napoleon |
i

'
25 going to get thspwer it hoped to sell back to TE.

-

i

.. .....

- --
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1 Your questions would have to relata to the sale

2 from a municipality back to TS, rather than vicz. versa.

3 BY MR. LESSY :

{ 4 .O Mr. Dorsey, does Napoleon have any ercacc

5 capacity at the present time?
-

6 MR. REYNOLDS: I object aa having bflon asked

7 and-answered.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You are correct, but I will pesait

9 it.

10 THE WITN?ES: You mean in the generating System?

11 BY MR. LESSY:

12 % Yes.

!

13 A No.

14 G If Napolacn did hava any c.icaso capacity, do you ,

.$ .

15 feel thatyou would be able to , , sell any of that to
.

16 Toledo Edison?

17 A No, ti would entirely depend upon Tolado Edison.

10 g would you be desircus of obtaining any excess

19 capacity in the future or additional capacity in the

20 future above and beyond your present power supply?

21 MR. REYNOLDS: I will object to that question.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Basis?

23 MR. REYNOLDS: As . I understand the Doard's ruling,

24 we are talking about an area that relates to the capebility

| 25 or ability of Napoleon at some time in the
1

*

,

I

6

'

..
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bw5
I future to sa}l power to Toledo Edison.
2 What Napoleon may be desircus of doing or not i

l
3 desirous of doing in the abstract docen't relata to that at |

1-

( 4 all.
'

,

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, indirectly, it does.
}
,

S Can you rephraso that? !
!

7 MR. RBYNOLDS: If it is rephraned, I thin't he could |

B get the answer he is looking for, but the way it is phrasad'

9' it ',goes outside --
1

i,10 MR. LESSY: CouldI have it road bac'C

11 (The reporter road the record ac requestad.)

12 BY MR. LESSY: ,.
!
,

13 0 Would Napoleon be intercsted in c:rploring j
,

14 other possible means of obtaining accass to power supply

15 for purposes of resale and for other purposes at this timo. ,

i
16 MR. REYNOLDS: I object. j

i'
17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think maybe a little more

I
i

18 rephrasing. Ask him if they made any planc or had any j
t

19 discussions relating to acquisition of generating capacity

20 in the future.

1
- 21 Start out that way.

,

!

22 BY MR. LESSY:
,

23 G Has Napoleon had any discussicas either initated !

)
'

24 by it or by anyone else concerning the acquisition of i
1

25 generating capacity in the futura, above and beyond its |

f
i
i|

}

_ _
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4

j present arrangements? |
1

2 | A. We have heen discussing for a ecuple of yaara new,

3 the possibility of building a new powcr plant. I

1,

7 ,3 0 During thoso poccibilitics of both d12cucsing
'''

5 it and studying it, have you atudied the possibilities of
f

-

t
6 building any powar plants; is that your testineny? j

7
A, Caly on a wholocalo -basis. Wa hava n0 Var scno

, e into a feasibility study or engincoring study. '

* !

0 Have you considered during the terms of these |g

10 studies, the possibility of access to any nuclocr pcuer plent,
,

11
i such as Davis-Besso or ?crry?

MR. REYNOLDS: I object to that.
|12

CHAIRMMI RIGLER: Overruled.,3i

( i

iTHE WITNESS: Would you repeat the qucaticn?
|

g

|
15 (The reporter read the panding question.) j

.
* * * * " * " *"' * "'16 '

' *

I

can I get a clarification fro:n Counsal cc to whnt he coans

by the term of those as' ; dies? Ig

MR. IESSY the Witnoss testified they had beengg

studying such matters. Tho question is whethar or not accescg

g to nuclear was in the scope of those studies, during the,

g recent term, during the recent couple of yea::s.
t

|
MR. REYNOLDS: 17 ell, my problem is, if he is asking .. t

him the question with respect to the studies,, I think that theg

Board has ruled on my objecticon, and I don't have other f,2a_

i

.!.
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objection.;

But if he 10 saying during the period of timeg

that we were talking about one set of studien, wac ho3

also into another area, I do have a prchicm with the4
(

g esti n, and I think it is an inpropor question.5
e

h

ES12
7

8

9

10

11

12

13
(
(

14

15 -

16

17

10

19

20

21.

22

23

24

'
- 25

._ -
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I have asktd for clarificcuion :for the t orr.;

of the etudies. If it is trithin the cccpn of tha stuC oc,

then I U.ade my obj ection,. and it hac heen overreic/..

(
If it is otheruiso, I vould li%c tc *.:.h..= en

- additional objection, becausa I think that ia a axh Cff aren :

_- question than the former ruling was addrn9ced SG-

MR. LES57: If they are cutdyin'! albarnativas
.

to aupplying generation, I think the recossande.ticr. cf

options they had in frcnt of then! was relevant.

CIIAIRPAN RIGLER. Ach ,him what was includad*

within the studies.

BY MR. LESSY:

( 0 What was includad within tha studies you

previously mentioned?
.

A I want to pocsibly clarify the teria "acudiec."

The studicc, as stated, were acre en eccyn revicu

of possibilities, what alternatives were there vrailnbla.

Where might be tha most logical approach to chtnin-

I

additional ganarating capability and where night th".ra da
i

some interest aroused in this respect. I

O Other than the Buckeye, which you have tantified

to as an alternative, what alternatives did you con. sider,

'if you can recall?

A I have actively purcued the pocaibility of
(

building a coal-fired boiler with a supplc .:ent .ry solid

. - . _ . -. - ..

--.,g , -_ y m - -
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wasto as a fuel.

I have considered the possibility of -- it may

sound far-fetched -- building a nuclear genarator in our
i

area.

. I have also considered the possibility of buying

.

into somebody else's nuclear generator, but I have never

pursued it actively.,

O With respect to the policy of either building

your own nuclear generator or buying into cc:neone else's

nuclear generator, has anyone over ccue to you ind'icating

that either of those options vould be availabio if you

desired it?

( A No.
;

MR. LESSY: I think that concludes this line

of questioning. Thank you.

MR. BRILEY: Mr. Rigler, I have short recrosa.

RECROSS-E*ULMINATION

BY MR. BRILEY:

.

Mr. Dorsey, in connection with your studies asQ

.

to the possibility of nuclear power, did you ever approach

Toledo Edison and ask them to -- if you could participate

in any nucicar units that they were participating in?

A No. |
|

|

Q Did you ever approach anyone else other than

Toledo Edison and ,sh if you could participata in any

|
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nuclear units?

A No.

MR. BRILEY: I have no further questienc.

(
MR. HELVIN BERGER: I believe va have one

or two questions.

MR. REYNOLDS: D:cuse ne.
_

What now is the Justice Departnant'c status

in terms of additional questionc?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: They would be confined to Sc

last ir:imodiate area of examination.

FURTHER REDIRECT EXA!1IRATIOM

*

BY MR. MELVIN BERGER:

( 0 Mr. Dorsey, in your discussiona with Tolede

Edison, with regard to possibly selling then power from a

large unit as evidenced by the document DJ 151, did Toledo

Edison ever offer you participation in nuc1 car unitc?

MR. REYNOLDS: I will object to that.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Sustained. It has becn

asked and answered.
. .

MR. MELVIN BERGER: I believe va have no more

questions.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. Than't you very

much. (Witness c::cused.)

MR. REYNOLDS: If I may, Mr. Chair:uan, lat me

make the taction on behalf of Ispplicants othar than Toledo

i

|

I
i
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Edison under Rule 105 with respect to the testimony of this

witness.

CHAIRIO.!! RIGLER: All right. Ha vill defer our

ruling for uniform treatment.

MR. CHARNO: The Departaent would propose to

_' continua with the identification of documents until such

. time as the Board would like to break for the day.

CHAIRMA!! RIGLER: What will you do with respect

to moving in the documents you identified yesterday?

MR. CHARNO: Wc.Will identify more and attempt

to move them all in on Monday.

(Discussion off the record.)
f
'( MR. CHARNO: The Department would offer as DJ 312

for identification a one-page document numbered 00015707.

The Department would offer as DJ 313 for

identification a two-page document numbered 00016708 and

06.

MR. GREENSLADE: Will you repeat those numbers?

~

MR. CHARNO: 00016708 and 06.

. CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm sorry. We're going to have-

to stop here.

( (The documents referred to

were marked DJ D:hibits

312 and 313, for
1.

identification. )

. - _ . _ ._ ._. __ .
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CHAIFPJ'.3 RIGLER: Monday morning at 3:20.

('Aheren gon , .-2 t 12 : 4 5 p .m . , the hearing

was adjourned, to reconvene at 9:30 a.m.,
(

Monde,y, February 23, 1976.)

.
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